(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address}

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

O Pekur [ war [] mai

(Business Entity Name}

(f)ocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

FAMREARA

400188036984

iakio

E. DENNARD

e




Malave, Erin LDM‘T

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 3:12 PM
To: ) ‘Taylar'd Temps'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

COOY TCLICE] has been formarded (o the proper secton for updming,

Ivour Regsstered Apent's address has changed vou must il out a "Change of Registered Agent/Registered Office” form and
pa e siamror g fee Forms are avalable from our web page ar www.sunbiz.org. Click on: "Print Filing Foerms™
“Hortds Linnred iabitie Company/1.1C" and then "Change of a Registered Agent.

. . 8 i )

Tihank You

Cathy Mirehell

[nterner Access

sofrware Scheduling Specialist

Plese ke a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service vou received from our staff. The Florida Department
ol Stae values vour feedback as o customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Ulorida Tnterim Secrerary of State, 1s committed (o
continueusly assezsing and improving the level and quality of services provided to vou. Simply click on the link 1o the "12Q08
Costomer Sausfction Survey,” Thank vou in advance for vour participation.

D208 Cusiomar Savstaction Survev: hops/ /survey.dossiate. lus/index.aspxZemail=corphelp@dos.state. flus
----- Orginal Message-----

Prame Uavlor'd Fenps imadiosaylordiemps@@gmanl.com|

SeneWednesdae, Nowvember 172000 3,70 PR

o corphelp

subiect: Change of Address

Tuwhom o may concern,

Plewse change the Business address for Tador'd Temps, LLC (o refieet
2750 Ponkan Meadow Drive Apopka, 'L 32712, This change s also effective

leor the Registered Agent, Marsha K. Goff
Thanlk You

Matsha K. Goll
Managing Membor, Tavlar'd Temps, 1LLEC



